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Hi Emily,

Further to my emails below, our drainage engineer has requested that the conditions to
SSD 5175 are amended as shown below. There are no changes required for SSD 8588
MOD 2.

We have no further comments regarding these modification applications.

SSD 5175

These amendments are based on the updated civil drawings by Henry and Hymas
17D83_S96_C Series dated 20/03/19 for the proposed business development drainage
basins.

The existing Part B condition 27 is to be modified as follows:

Amended drainage plans by a suitably qualified Civil Engineer, are to be provided to meet the
requirements under Councils DCP Part-R2866 J 2015 and Councils Engineering Guide for
Development 2005. The plans are to be in accordance with the Civil Engineering Works plans by
Henry and Hymas Series 17D83_S96_C dated 20/03/19 except where amended by this consent.
The amended pIans must address the foIIowmg

H#les—b&HIe&Fmebmﬁg—ereﬁds—eeetwp*e{eeHeFHe%c—a&Feqtﬁed—Amend Sectlons 18 and 19 on

drawing C111(03) to have a minimum berm width of 1 m while reducing the external batters to 1V:3H
or flatter.

d) The rainwater tanks are required to all the developments and are to be designed to achieve a
minimum 80% of non-potable demand to be met through rainwater. When sizing the rainwater tank
increase the calculated volume by 20 % to account for anaerobic zones, mains water top up levels
and overflow levels. Where the 80% demand cannot be met through rainwater alone waterless
urinals are to be installed. Provide a hydraulic plan to detail how the rainwater is distributed
throughout the site including water meters on pump flow and mains bypass to determine actual non-
potable percentage water use.

e) To protect the bioretention systems from harmful sediments and pollutants a Gross Pollutant Trap
(GPT) is required for any discharge from future developments in Pads 1, 2, 3, or 4 to the external
drainage system, including discharges direct to basin 2. The GPTs are to remove a minimum 50%
TSS and have an oil baffle able to trap and contain oil or hydrocarbons and sized to treat a minimum
six month ARI flow. On drawing C251(03) amend the wording for each of the four notes for the Pad
Treatments to say ..GPT TO PREVENT SEDIMENT AND HYDROCARBONS ENTERING .....
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Our ref: SSD 5175 MOD 4
SSD 8588 MOD 2

Mr Kerry Robinson
General Manager
Blacktown City Council
62 Flushcombe Road
Blacktown NSW 2148

-via email-
council@blacktown.nsw.gov.au

Dear Mr Robinson

Exhibition of modification requests for the Eastern Creek Business Hub
(SSD 5175 MOD 4 and SSD 8588 MOD 2) - Rooty Hill Road South, Eastern Creek

Frasers Property Australia has submitted requests to modify the concept plan (SSD 5175 Mod 4) and
the state significant development consent (SSD 8588 MOD 2) for the Eastern Creek Business Hub, in
the Blacktown City Council local government area.

The proposed modifications seek approval for the following:

SSD 5175 MOD 4: Modification to the concept approval to amend the stormwater drainage system,
construct a new roundabout on the internal access road between Lots 1 and 2, with associated
realignment of the lot boundaries.

SSD 8588 MOD 2: Modify the development consent to amend the layout of the Lot 2 car park and
building envelope, to reflect the above concept plan modification.

The modification applications and associated documents will be on public exhibition from Thursday
22 November 2018 until Wednesday 5 December 2018. These documents may be viewed on the
Department’s website at:

http://www.majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view job&job id=9721 and
http://www.majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view_job&job id=9733.

Please find enclosed two hard copies and one electronic copy for each of the modification
applications. You are requested to make one copy (of each application) available at Council for the
duration of the public exhibition period, accompanied by a copy of the exhibition notice.

I invite Council to comment on the proposals, including advice on recommended conditions of
consent, by Wednesday 5 December 2018.

For further enquiries, please contact Emily Dickson on (02) 8275 1032 or via email at
emily.dickson@planning.nsw.gov.au. Please mark all correspondence regarding the proposal to the
attention of the contact officer.

Yours sincerely

®

Brendon Roberts
Team Leader
Key Sites Assessments

Department of Planning & Environment
320 Pitt Street, Sydney NSW 2000 | GPO Box 39 Sydney NSW 2001 | T 1300 305 695 | www.planning.nsw.gov.au
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h) On Gestm—Ree Ptaﬁ—eBi—’&G%—ee—BAﬂéIrS{Q—bmdef drawmgs C231(03) and 0241(03) prowde a
“TEMPORARY BIO RETENTION PROTECTION DETAIL" setthe-gestexite-tmmediatety-above-the

W|th the Stage 2 requwements on CounC|I WSUD Drawmgs A(BS)175M The temporary details are to
be constructed prlor to occupatlon of the flrst upstream stage of pads 2,3,0r 4

n) Both detention basins are to install a concrete cutoff wall under the full extent of the spillways to
minimise risk of seepage flows and failure. Amend drawings C230(03) and C240(03) by extending
the cutoff wall a minimum of 400 mm below the bottom of the scour protection.

The existing Part B condition 28 is to be modified as follows:

Maintenance schedule requirements are to be provided for each of the Stormwater Quality
Improvement Devices including the rainwater tank. For bioretention systems these are to include the
temporary bio-retention system and ultimate bioretention system replacement. Where these devices
are located in roadway/parking areas these are to include traffic management requirements. The
existing Henry and Hymas Stormwater Maintenance Manuals are to be amended to include the
requirements of Council’'s “WSUD Inspection and Maintenance Guidelines” available on the Council
website. Where there is any conflict the Council provisions shall prevail. The designer of the
stormwater treatment system must prepare the Maintenance schedule and this schedule must show
the designer’'s name, signature and date on it.

Feel free to contact me with any questions.



Regards,

BLACKTOWH CITY
CELEBRATIMNG

Blacktown 40
City Council

FEARS

Holly Palmer
Senior Project Planner

PO Box 63 Blacktown NSW 2148
blacktown.nsw.gov.au

BCC Ref: MC-12-1769
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